Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



Contents	
Consultations	2
Investigations - Pre-Treatment Blood Tests	3
Individual Blood Tests	4
Sonography	7
Procedures	12
Andrology Services	14
Treatments	16
Frozen Embryo Transfer	24
Medication	25
Pre Implantation Genetic Screening - PGT-A	28



Not sure which treatment you need?

Discuss your options with a free 1-2-1 Discovery Appointment.

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



Consultations	
Consultation Appointment	£270
Includes a 1-hour consultation with a Fertility Specialist Consultant	
Review consultation	£180
Includes a 30-minute consultation with a Fertility Specialist Consultant	
Follow up consultation	No charge
Includes a 30-minute consultation with a Fertility Specialist Consultant	
Male Reproductive Health Consultation	£300
Includes a 30-minute consultation with a Male Reproductive Health Specialist	
Male Reproductive Health Review Consultation	£200
Includes a 15-minute consultation with a Male Reproductive Health Specialist	
Counselling Session	Free of charge
Patients having treatment with Manchester Fertility are entitled to two counsellin treatment cycle	g sessions per
Additional counselling sessions (per session)	£95
Genetic counselling	£150.00
Waiting List Registration Fee	£595
Our dedicated depart team is committed to finding the perfect match for you. To s	support the time

Our dedicated donor team is committed to finding the perfect match for you. To support the time and effort in guiding you through this important part of your treatment journey, we charge a non-refundable fee.

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **Investigations - Pre-Treatment Blood Tests**

### Virology Screening £247

Partner pre-treatment screening.

Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia

### **Female Pre-Treatment Screening with Donor Gametes**

£300

Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia, Full Blood Count, Rubella, CMV

### **Pre Treatment Screening for Known Egg Donors**

£860

HIV/HBV/HCV Multiplex (STDX), HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Hepatitis B sAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia, Full Blood Count, Blood Group/Rh, Haemoglobin Electrophoresis, Atypical Abs, Rubella, CMV, Gonorrhoea, Cystic Fibrosis Screen, Chromosomes/Karyotyping

#### **Known Donor Rescreen:**

£268

Rescreen repeated during the donor's treatment cycle and 3 months post egg collection

HIV/HBV/HCV Multiplex (STDX), HIV 1&2. P24 Antigen, HTLV, Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, nSyphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia, CMV, Gonorrhoea

### **Miscarriage Screening**

£490

TSH, Thyroid Peroxidase Abs, Antinuclear Abs, Vitamin D, Lupus Anticoagulant, Anti-Cardiolipin Abs

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## Individual Blood Tests

#### **Hormonal**

#### **Available tests**

АМН	£119
FSH	£57
LH	£57
Oestradiol (E2)	£57
Progesterone	£67
Testosterone	£57
Prolactin	£52
BHcG	£62
TSH	£57
T3	£57
T4	£57

### Infection

#### **Available tests**

Chlamydia - Urine	£70
CMV	£70
CMV PCR	£110
Gonorrhoea	£57
Gardnerella Vaginalis	£105
Hepatitis B	£57
Hepatitis B DNA Viral Load	£325
Hepatitis C	£57
Hepatitis A Igm Igg	£62
HIV	£57
HIV / HBB / HCV Nat	£230
HTLV I & II	£67
HVS	£57
Rubella	£67
Syphilis	£57

(continued on next page)

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## Infection (continued)

Varicella Zoster IgG	£93
Semen PCR Zika	£582
Zika Antibody	£98

## **Immunity**

#### **Available tests**

Antibeta 2	£155
Anti-Cardiolipin	£72
Antinuclear antibodies	£67
Atypical antibodies	£67
Beta 2 Glycoprotein antibodies	£150
Lupus Anti-Coagulant	£77
Thryoid Abs	£98

### Genetic

### **Available tests**

Ashkenazi Carrier Screening (including Tay Sachs)	£790
BRCA1+BCRA2	£1,290
Cystic Fibrosis	£205
Karyotype	£370
Sickle Cell	£52
Tay Sachs	£587
Thalassaemia	£139
Thrombophilia (Combined Lupus and Anti-cardiolipin) (LUPA)	£124
Y Chromosome	£340
Carrier genetic screening - Recipient (if using partner sperm)	£435
Carrier genetic screening - Donor	£435

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



### Miscellaneous

#### **Available tests**

Full Blood Count Glucose	£67 £57
Glucose	£57
Haemoglobin electrophoresis	£124
Inhibin B	£72
Kidney function blood test	£67
Liver function test	£67
Vitamin D	£88
Vitamin D, 25-Hydroxy	£180
Blood group	£80
Thyroid Function Test	£57

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



Sonography	
Transvaginal ultrasound scan (3D)	£270
Clomid Scan	£165
Monitoring Scan	£155
Saline Sonography	£345

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



### Reassurance Scan: 7-10 weeks pregnant

£110

#### **Included items**

Confirm that your pregnancy is intrauterine	Included
Check for single or multiple pregnancies	Included
Check your baby's heartbeat	Included
Measure your baby to check progress	Included
Scan report and printouts of your baby's scan	Included

This scan is performed trans-vaginally, with the patient's consent

### Reassurance Scan: 10-17 weeks pregnant

£110

#### **Included items**

Confirm that your pregnancy is intrauterine	Included
Check for single or multiple pregnancies	Included
Check your baby's heartbeat	Included
Monitor your baby's growth and development	Included
If possible we can determine the sec of your baby	Included
Scan report and printouts of your baby's scan	Included

This scan is performed over the tummy with a full bladder

# Reassurance Scan Package (7-10 weeks pregnant & 10-17 weeks pregnant)

£195

Our reassurance scan package offers two scans. The first scan at 7-10 weeks and the second at 10-17 weeks.

The scan package consists of all elements of treatment covered in Reassurance Scan 1 and 2 as noted above.

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



### **Non-invasive Pre Natal Testing - IONA**

£475

Including blood test screening for the following:

#### **Included items**

Trisomy 13: Patau Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 18: Edwards' Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 21: Down's Syndrome	Included
Midwife Review	Included
Ultrasound scan	Included

Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory

### Non-invasive Pre Natal Testing - IONA+ SCA

£550

Including blood test screening for the following conditions and Sex Chromosome Aneuploidies (SCAs):

#### **Included items**

Trisomy 13: Patau Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 18: Edwards' Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 21: Down's Syndrome	Included
XO (Turner Syndrome)	Included
XXY (Klinefelter Syndrome)	Included
XYY (XYY Syndrome)	Included
XXX (Trisomy X)	Included
Ultrasound scan	Included
Midwife Review	Included

Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory

### Non-invasive Pre Natal Testing - IONA+ SCA & AA

£595

Including blood test screening for the following conditions, Sex Chromosome Aneuploidies (SCAs) and Autosomal Aneuploidies (AAs):

#### **Included items**

Trisomy 13: Patau Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 18: Edwards' Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 21: Down's Syndrome	Included

(continued on next page)

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## Non-invasive Pre Natal Testing - IONA+ SCA & AA (continued)

XO (Turner Syndrome)	Included
XXY (Klinefelter Syndrome)	Included
XYY (XYY Syndrome)	Included
XXX (Trisomy X)	Included
The remaining chromosomes (23 pairs, excluding T21, T18 & T13)	Included
Ultrasound Scan	Included
Midwife Review	Included

Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



# Non-invasive Pre Natal Testing - IONA+ SCA, AA and Microdeletions

£625

Including blood test screening for the following conditions, Sex Chromosome Aneuploidies (SCAs) and Autosomal Aneuploidies (AAs):

#### **Included items**

Trisomy 13: Patau Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 18: Edwards' Syndrome	Included
Trisomy 21: Down's Syndrome	Included
XO (Turner Syndrome)	Included
XXY (Klinefelter Syndrome)	Included
XYY (XYY Syndrome)	Included
XXX (Trisomy X)	Included
The remaining chromosomes (23 pairs, excluding T21,T18 & T13	Included
Microdeletions (syndromes including DiGeorge syndrome, Prader-Willi, Angelman, Cri-du-chat and Wolf-Hirschhorn)	Included
Ultrasound Scan	Included
Midwife Review	Included

Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



Procedures	
<b>ERA</b> Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	£1,505
EMMA	£1,355
Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	
ALICE	£1095
Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	
EMMA & ALICE Combined	£1,685
Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	
Triple combined test (ERA/EMMA/ALICE)	£2,470
Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	
Endometrial Scratch	£320
Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	
Saline with Scratch	£580
Results will be available 3-5 days from receipt of the sample in the laboratory	
HyCoSy	£597
A non-invasive transvaginal ultrasound technique which assesses the patency tubes	of your fallopian

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **Diagnostic Hysteroscopy**

£1,950

### **Included items**

Examination of the uterine cavity & cervical canal	Included
Endometrial biopsy	Included
Endometrial scratch	Included
Histology analysis of removed tissue	Included
Follow up consultation	Included

An endometrial scratch will be carried out by your consultant during the procedure if appropriate.

Histology analysis of removed tissue - your report will be available 2-3 weeks following your procedure date.

### **Operative Hysteroscopy**

£2,475

#### **Included items**

Examination of the uterine cavity & cervical canal	Included
Endometrial biopsy	Included
Endometrial scratch	Included
Histology analysis of removed tissue	Included
Removal of polyps	Included
Follow up consultation	Included

This procedure is carried out under sedation.

Histology analysis of removed tissue - your report will be available 2-3 weeks following your procedure date

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



Semen Analysis	£180
Included items	
Copy of semen analysis report	Included
Semen Analysis + telephone consultation to discuss findings	£258
Included items	
Copy of report	Included
Telephone consultation	Included
Sperm Comet	£505
PESA (Percutaneous epididymal sperm aspiration)	
	£505 £2,475 Included
PESA (Percutaneous epididymal sperm aspiration) Included items Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2,	£2,475
PESA (Percutaneous epididymal sperm aspiration) Included items Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia	<b>£2,475</b> Included
PESA (Percutaneous epididymal sperm aspiration)  Included items  Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia  Electronic consenting	<b>£2,475</b> Included Included
PESA (Percutaneous epididymal sperm aspiration)  Included items  Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia  Electronic consenting  Anaesthetic fee	<b>£2,475</b> Included Included Included
PESA (Percutaneous epididymal sperm aspiration) Included items  Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia  Electronic consenting  Anaesthetic fee  Procedure fee	£2,475 Included Included Included Included

Annual storage of sperm following initial storage

£395 per year

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **TESE (Testicular sperm extraction)**

£3,100

#### **Included items**

Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia	Included
Electronic consenting	Included
Anaesthetic fee	Included
Procedure fee	Included
Processing of samples by embryologist	Included
Freezing of sperm and storage for 1 year	Included

### Additional costs if applicable

Annual storage of sperm following initial storage	£395 per year
Annual storage of sperm following initial storage	£395 per year

### **External Surgical Sperm Retrieval**

£1,450

Provision of sample transport and laboratory services where the surgical procedure has been performed at another clinic.

#### **Included items**

Viral screening including: Hepatitis B/SAg/Core, Hepatitis C Abs, HIV 1&2, P24 Antigen, Syphilis IgG/IgM, Chlamydia	Included
Electronic consenting	Included
Transportation of sperm samples	Included
Processing of samples by embryologist	Included
Freezing of sperm and storage for 1 year	Included

### Additional costs if applicable

Annual storage of sperm following initial storage	£395 per year
Annual storage of sperm following initial storage	Loop per year

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **Treatments**

### IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs and Partner Sperm

£11,000

Single cycle of IVF treatment using frozen donor eggs & partner sperm.

Guarantee of 8 frozen eggs from our frozen egg bank

#### Included items

Access to online consents platform	Included
Access to patient support app	Included
Electronic witnessing	Included
Donor matching	Included
Genetic Carrier Screening for sperm provider	Included
Cycle Planning	Included
Recipient medication up to week 7 if you have a positive pregnancy test (this is our standard medication which is Evorel patches and progesterone pessaries only)	Included
Monitoring scan	Included
Preparation of eggs for ICSI and injection of sperm	Included
Advanced embryology: embryo culture up to blastocyst stage (where clinically appropriate)	Included
Advanced Embryology: Embryoscope to monitor embryo development - fertilisation to transfer	Included
Advanced Embryology: EmbryoGlue	Included
Embryo transfer / Embryo freeze*	Included
HFEA Licence Fee	Included
Embryo freezing and storage for 1 year	Included
Pregnancy scan or follow up consultation after a failed cycle	Included

### Additional costs if applicable

Waiting list registration fee	£595
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Patient	£283
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Partner	£247
Repeat gynae scan	£270 per scan
Repeat semen analysis	£180 per analysis
Semen Freeze (1 sample)	£402
Additional samples (per sample)	£260

(continued on next page)

Page 16 of 28 - Back to top

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs and Partner Sperm (continued)

Additional medication - week 7 to 12 of pregnancy	£95-245
Private prescription fee	£57
Embryo storage for one year following the first year	£395 per year
Frozen Embryo Transfer in a hormone regulated cycle (excluding medication)	£2,275

<sup>\*</sup> Embryo freeze - if all of your embryos are frozen and a replacement does not take place in your treatment cycle, your first frozen embryo transfer will not incur a charge

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



# IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs & Known Sperm Donor

£11,000

Single Cycle of IVF treatment using frozen donor eggs & known donor sperm.

Guarantee of 8 frozen eggs from our frozen egg bank.

#### **Included items**

Access to online consents platform	Included
Access to patient support app	Included
Electronic Witnessing	Included
Donor matching	Included
Cycle planning	Included
Recipient medication up to week 7 if you have a positive pregnancy test (this is our standard medication which is Evorel patches and progesterone pessaries only)	Included
Monitoring scan	Included
Preparation of eggs for ICSI and injection of sperm	Included
Advanced embryology: embryo culture up to blastocyst stage (where clinically appropriate)	Included
Embryo transfer / Embryo freeze*	Included
HFEA Licence Fee	Included
Embryo freezing and storage for 1 year	Included
Pregnancy scan or follow up consultation after a failed cycle	Included

### Additional Costs for using a known Sperm Donor

Semen analysis for known sperm donor	£180
Initial consultation for known sperm donor	£270
Implication counselling for known sperm donor	£95
Screening tests for known sperm donor - Initial screening	£942
Screening tests for known sperm donor - Re screen after 3 months	£242
If your known sperm donor requests compensation	£45 per visit or repeated expenses per visit
Semen storage per year	£395

### Additional costs if applicable

Waiting List Registration Fee	£595
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Patient	£283
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Partner	£247

(continued on next page)

Page 18 of 28 - Back to top

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



### IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs & Known Sperm Donor (continued)

Repeat gynae scan	£270 per scan
Repeat semen analysis	£180 per analysis
Semen Freeze (1 sample)	£402
Additional samples (per sample)	£260
Additional medication - week 7 to 12 of pregnancy	£95 - £245
Private prescription fee	£57
Embryo storage for one year following the first year	£395 per year
Frozen Embryo Transfer in a hormone regulated cycle (excluding medication)	£2,275
Genetic Carrier Screening - Recipient (if using partner sperm)	£435
Genetic Carrier Screening - Known Donor	£435

<sup>\*</sup> Embryo freeze - if all of your embryos are frozen and a replacement does not take place in your treatment cycle, your first frozen embryo transfer will not incur a charge

### IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs & Donor Sperm

£12,400

Single cycle of IVF treatment using frozen donor eggs & donor sperm.

Guarantee of 8 frozen eggs from our egg bank

#### **Included items**

Access to online consents platform	Included
Access to patient support app	Included
Electronic witnessing	Included
Donor matching (both egg & sperm)	Included
Cycle Planning	Included
Recipient medication up to week 7 if you have a positive pregnancy test (this is our standard medication which is Evorel patches and progesterone pessaries only)	Included
Monitoring scan	Included
Preparation of eggs for ICSI and injection of sperm	Included
Advanced embryology: embryo culture up to blastocyst stage (where clinically appropriate)	Included
Embryo transfer / Embryo freeze*	Included
HFEA Licence Fee	Included

(continued on next page)

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs & Donor Sperm (continued)

Embryo freezing and storage for 1 year	Included
Pregnancy scan or follow up consultation after a failed cycle	Included

### Additional costs if applicable

Waiting list registration fee	£595
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Patient	£283
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Partner	£247
Repeat gynae scan	£270 per scan
Repeat semen analysis	£180 per analysis
Additional medication - week 7 to 12 of pregnancy	£95 - £245
Private prescription fee	£57
Embryo storage for one year following the first year	£395 per year
Frozen Embryo Transfer in a hormone regulated cycle (excluding medication)	£2,275

<sup>\*</sup> Embryo freeze - if all of your embryos are frozen and a replacement does not take place in your treatment cycle, your first frozen embryo transfer will not incur a charge

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## IVF/ICSI Treatment using a Known Egg Donor

£8,500

Single Cycle of IVF treatment using known donor eggs

#### **Included items**

Access to online consents platform	Included
Access to patient support app	Included
Electronic witnessing	Included
Prep appointment & injection teaching for your known donor	Included
Cycle Planning for you and your known donor	Included
Monitoring blood tests for you & your known donor during treatment	Included
Monitoring scans for you & your known donor during treatment	Included
Sedation for your known donors egg collection	Included
Ultrasound guided egg collection for your known donor	Included
Preparation of eggs for ICSI and injection of sperm	Included
Advanced embryology: embryo culture up to blastocyst stage (where clinically appropriate)	Included
Embryo transfer / Embryo freeze*	Included
HFEA Licence Fee	Included
Recipient medication up to week 7 if you have a positive pregnancy test (this is our standard medication which is Evorel patches and progesterone pessaries only)	Included
Embryo freezing and storage for 1 year	Included
Pregnancy scan or follow up consultation after a failed cycle	Included

### Additional costs in all ICSI cycles

Initial consultation for known egg donor	£270
Implication counselling for known egg donor	£95
Initial screening tests for your donor	£945
Re-screen of Known Egg Donor (3 months post donation)	£268
The approximate cost of medication for your donor	Between £985 - £2,800
Known donor compensation (if requested)	£985

### Additional costs if applicable

Initial screening tests for you	£283
Initial screening tests for recipients male partner	£247
Initial screening tests for your donors male partner	£247

(continued on next page)

Page 21 of 28 - Back to top PI-IV-2 V6 Active Date: 01/04/2025. Due Review: 01/04/2026

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



### IVF/ICSI Treatment using a Known Egg Donor (continued)

Carrier Genetic Screening - Donor	£435
Carrier Genetic Screening - Recipients (if using partner sperm)	£435
Repeat gynae scan	£270 per scan
Repeat semen analysis	£180 per analysis
Semen Freeze (1 sample)	£402
Additional samples (per sample)	£260
Donor sperm	£1,350
Additional medication (week 7 to 12 of pregnancy) (standard medication as noted above	Between £95 - £245
Private prescription fee	£57
Embryo storage for one year following the first year	£395 (per year)
Frozen Embryo Transfer in a hormone regulated cycle (excluding medication)	£2,275

<sup>\*</sup> Embryo freeze - if all of your embryos are frozen and a replacement does not take place in your treatment cycle, your first frozen embryo transfer will not incur a charge

Medication supplied will provide the required levels needed for your treatment cycle up to 7 weeks of pregnancy.

Medication will be required until week 12 of pregnancy and therefore medication following week 7 of your pregnancy will incure a charge.

## IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs using Access Fertility

Includes ICSI, standard medication and a guarantee of 8 eggs

#### Included items

Access to online consents platform	Included
Access to patient support app	Included
Electronic witnessing	Included
Donor matching	Included
Genetic Carrier Screening for sperm provider	Included
Cycle Planning	Included
Recipient medication up to week 7 if you have a positive pregnancy test (this is our standard medication which is Evorel patches and progesterone pessaries only)	Included
Monitoring scan	Included

(continued on next page)

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## IVF/ICSI with Frozen Donor Eggs using Access Fertility (continued)

Preparation of eggs for ICSI and injection of sperm	Included
Advanced embryology: embryology culture up to blastocyst stage (where clinically appropriate)	Included
Advanced Embryology: Embryoscope to monitor embryo development - fertilisation to transfer	Included
Advanced Embryology: EmbryoGlue	Included
Unlimited embryo transfer/embryo freeze*	Included
HFEA Licence Fee	Included
Embryo freezing and storage for 1 year	Included
Pregnancy scan or follow up consultation after a failed cycle	Included

### Additional costs if applicable

Waiting list registration fee	£595
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Patient	£283
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment - Partner	£247
Repeat gynae scan	£270 per scan
Repeat semen analysis	£180
Semen Freeze (1 sample)	£402
Additional samples (per sample)	£260
Additional medication - week 7 to 12 of pregnancy	£95-£245
Private prescription fee	£57
Embryo storage for one year following the first year	£395 per year
Donor Sperm (per cycle)	£1350

<sup>\*</sup>Embryo freeze - if all of your embryos are frozen and a replacement does not take place in your treatment cycle, your first frozen embryo transfer will not incur a charge

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## Frozen Embryo Transfer

### Frozen Embryo Transfer (in a hormone regulated cycle)

£2,275

#### **Included items**

Access to online consents platform	Included
Access to patient support app	Included
Electronic Witnessing	Included
Cycle planning	Included
Monitoring bloods tests during your cycle	Included
Monitoring scans during your cycle	Included
Embryo Thaw	Included
Embryo culture	Included
Embryo transfer	Included
EmbryoGlue	Included
HFEA Licence Fee	Included
Pregnancy scan or follow up consultation, dependant on cycle outcome	Included

#### **Additional costs in all Frozen Embryo Transfer Cycles**

Medication for hormone regulation * £235 - £457	Medication for hormone regulation *	£235 - £457
---	-------------------------------------	-------------

#### Additional costs if applicable

Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment	Patient: £283
Blood tests in preparation for commencing treatment	Partner: £247
Additional medication - week 7 to 12 of pregnancy **	£95 - £245
Private prescription fee	£57

<sup>\*</sup> Medication supplied in our hormone regulated price will provide the required levels of medication needed for your treatment cycle up to 7 weeks of pregnancy.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Medication will be required until week 12 of pregnancy and therefore medication following week 7 of your pregnancy will incur a charge.

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## Medication

### Medication

### **Medication prices**

Private Prescription Fee	£57
Aspirin	£1.05
Augmentin 375	£0.40
Bemfola 75iu	£28.20
Bemfola 150iu	£56.40
Bemfola 225iu	£84.60
Bemfola 300iu	£112.80
Bemfola 450iu	£169.20
Buserelin (one bottle)	£36.60
Buserelin (two bottles)	£73.20
Buserelin (three bottles)	£109.80
Buserelin kit	£11.55
Cabergoline (Box of 8)	£53.55
Cetrotide	£34.65
Clexane	£5.50
Comifene Citrate 50mg (per tablet)	£0.42
Crinone 8% vaginal gel	£2.63
Cyclogest Pessaries (per pessary)	£2.32
Cyclogest Pessaries (8 boxes)	£121.27
Cyclogest Pessaries (per box)	£15.44
Decapeptyl 0.1mg	£30.00
Doxycycline x 4	£2.31
Evorel (per patch)	£0.89
Folic Acid 5mg	£0.05
Fostimon 75iu	£29.40
Fostimon 150iu	£58.80
Fragmin 2,500	£2.63
Fyremadel 0.25 mg	£20.32
Gonal F Pen 300iu	£118.44

(continued on next page)

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **Medication (continued)**

Gonal F Pen 450iu	£177.66
Gonal F Pen 900iu	£355.32
HCG 2000iu	£18.54
HCG 5000iu	£46.35
Inhixa	£5.48
Letrazole 2.5mg (14)	£3.15
Lubion (1 week)	£77.18
Luveris 75IU	£34.65
Menopur 75iu	£18.38
Menopur 600iu	£147.00
Menopur 1200iu	£294.00
Merinol 75iu	£29.40
Merinol 150iu	£58.80
Meriofert 75iu	£32.00
Meriofert 150iu	£64.00
Metformin 500mg	£0.90
Microgynon	£2.96
Norethisterone (per 30 tablet box)	£10.50
Oral Sedation / Local Anaesthetic	£52.50
Ovaleap (75iu)	£29.75
Ovaleap (300iu)	£118
Ovaleap (455iu)	£177
Ovaleap (900iu)	£354
Ovitrelle	£39.54
Pergoveris 300/150iu	£184.00
Pergoveris 900/450iu pen	£552.00
Prednisolone 5mg (per tablet)	£0.22
Progynova tablets 2mg (per tablet)	£0.11
Progynova tablets 2mg (84 tablet box)	£9.45
Prontogest (per amp)	£4.50
Prostap	£147.00
Tinzaparin Sodium 4,500iu/0.45ml (per syringe)	£4.85

(continued on next page)

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **Medication (continued)**

Utrogestan Capsules (per tablet)	£1.26
Utrogestan Capsules (21 tablet box)	£26.25
Viagra Pessary (per pessary)	£5.25

Prices are valid from 01/04/2025



## **Pre Implantation Genetic Screening - PGT-A**

# **Pre-Implantation Genetic Screening from fresh embryos**

#### Costs for embryo biopsy and PGT-A analysis on fresh embryos

Embryo culture, biopsy preparation & freezing	£1400
Biopsy & testing (per embryo)	£350

#### Additional costs if applicable

# Pre-Implantation Genetic Screening from frozen embryos

#### Costs for embryo biopsy and PGT-A analysis on thawed embryos

Embryo thawing, culture, biopsy & re-freeze	£1,800
Biopsy & testing (per embryo)	£350

#### Additional costs as required

Genetic counselling	£150
9	

The first year of storage of your embryos wll be included in the cost of your treament. Please refer to your Costed Treatment Plan and associated terms and conditions for more information.